AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA

Thursday, January 7, 2021 - 9:00 A.M.
Amador County Transportation Commission-117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California

This meeting is compliant with the Governors Executive Order N-25-20 issued on March 4, 2020, and Executive Order N-29-20 issued on
March 17, 2020, allowing for deviation of teleconference rules required by the Brown Act. The purpose of this is to provide the safest
environment for staff and the public while allowing far public participation. The meeting will be held by Zoom Conference and access is
allowed via video or phone in only.

The public may participate by submitting written comments to felicia@actc-amador.org by 5:00pm the day before the meeting, or by
calling into the meeting. If participating by phone, please do not speak until recognized by the Chair, and only after the request for

public comments has been made.

Meeting ID: 875 5872 9363
Passcode: 875559
1(669) 900-6833

Please Note: All Commission meetings are tape recorded. Anyone whao wishes to address the Commission must speak from the podium and
should print their name on the Meeting Speaker list, which is located on the podium,

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or
accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the Amador County Transportation Commission staff at (209) 267-2282 or (209)
267-1930 (fax). Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting. Assisted hearing
devices are available for public use during all public meetings.

Meeting materials are available for public review at the Amadar County Transportation Commission, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek,
California.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors,
pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2.

ELECTION OF OFFICERS: Elect Chairman and Vice Chairman for calendar year 2021

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons
may address the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any
matter that requires action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for
possible action at a subsequent Commission meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per
topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (ltems 1- 7): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be
enacted by one motion. Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a
Board Member(s).

Board Minutes, December 2020

Ridership Analysis, November 2020

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, November 2020
Vehicle Maintenance Report, November 2020

Performance Report, November 2020

Budget/Expenditure Report, November 2020

Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests

R i

08. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Non-Action Items):

o NONE




PAGE 2

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

09. Claims
10. Future Agenda ltems

11. Adjournment



2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

DATE: January 7, 2021
TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Election of Officers

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board of Directors elect a Chairman
and Vice Chairman for the 2021 calendar year.

Itis past practice for the Board of Directors to elect new officers during their January meeting
to serve for the 2021 calendar year. The Chairman’s committee appointments can be
announced during the Board meeting in March. The lists of Committee Assignments for 2020
are enclosed for your convenience.

Also needed are the names of two Directors who will have authority to sign bank checks for
the agency.

Patricia Maggie Amarant

Amador Transit 11400 American Legion Drive, Jackson CA 95642 209-267-9395



AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
December 3, 2020 — 9:12 a.m.

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met via Zoom Conferencing on the above date, and the
following proceedings were had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Brian Oneto, Chairman
Dominic Atlan, Vice Chairman
Keith Sweet

Jon Colburn

Absent:
Richard Forster
John Plasse

Also Present;

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager
John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Felicia Bridges, ACTC Administrative Secretary

AGENDA:

Motion: It was moved by Director Sweet, seconded by Vice Chairman Atlan, and carried
to approve the Agenda.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Sweet, Colburn
Noes: None
Absent: Forster, Plasse

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CONSENT AGENDA:

Motion: It was moved by Director Sweet, seconded by Vice Chairman Atlan, and carried
to approve the Consent Agenda as discussed.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Sweet, Colburn
Noes: None
Absent: Forster, Plasse

Under Discussion, regarding item #2-Ridership Analysis, October 2020, Chairman Oneto asked
if recommendations for route modifications due to COVID-19 could be provided for discussion
at the next meeting. Vice Chairman Atlan agreed, and added Ms. Amarant should provide a
draft of a limited bus route as COVID-19 will continue to cause a decrease in ridership for some
time. Ms. Amarant noted the Plymouth route has already been decreased to “on call” services
only and the Upcountry route was shortened last year. She stated COVID-19 and the holiday
Amador Transit Minutes 1 12/03/20




AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

months have caused a decrease, but she will review the current routes and prepare some
recommendations for the interim due to COVID-19. Ms, Amarant did note when the day
programs are allowed to start again, that will increase the ridership.

GENERAIL MANAGER REPORT: None

REGULAR AGENDA:

Claims:

Motion: It was moved by Director Sweet, seconded by Vice Chairman Atlan and carried
to approve the claims list.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Sweet, Colburn
Noes: None
Absent: Forster, Plasse

Future Agenda Items: Ridership stats/Route modifications due to COVID-19

Chairman Oneto suggested distributing a survey to the transit riders to provide feedback on the
crucial routes/times needed for transit services at this time.

Adjournment: At 9:24 am. the Chairman adjourned the meeting to Thursday, January 7,
2021 at 9:00 a.m. via Zoom Conferencing,

Brian Oneto, Chairman
ATTEST; Amador Transit

Recording Secretary

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices,

Amador Transit Minutes 2 1 2/03/20



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY

NOVEMBER 2020
FY 20/21 Service Days
18

Sacramento 60

Upcountry 282

Plymouth 8

A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 305

B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 287
lone 27

Dial-A-Ride 287

Logisticare 24

Special Events -

TOTAL PASSENGERS 1,280
AV. DAILY 71

ADULT 474

SENIOR 237

PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 478
YOUTH 24
Non-Revenue-PCA 35
Non-Revenue - Child 1
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 31
Wheelchair 79

Bicycles 9

FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS

Monthly Pass 83

$6 Day Passes Trips 68

$6 Day Passes Sold 18
Cash Fares $1,271.40

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢
Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 215
Pre-Paid Tix 51.25 -
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 -
Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 52
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 S

Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 1
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 1
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 1
Mileage
Revenue miles 16,563

Non-Revenue miles 1,086



LC/0C Ad ==t 02/6] Adm=tpem GHBL Ad=—t— BL/LL Ad ==t

A
NNP AVIN  ddVY ¥V 934 NP 93 AON 100 d3s o9nv ne \
“ “ " “ , , A, , : “ _ 05/
%9°¢CL-
- 0521
0Z/6T Ad
- 051 wouy aduey) g
- 05ee ¥3GWIAON
- 052
- 052Ze
- 0G.¢€ S
- 05Z¥ d
3
\/ B Omh._u o
/ | ( ) - 0525 N
- 056 =
\»’ °
\ - 0529 S
L 059 v
d
L 0szL
L202/0202 ¥V3A TVISIH 0202 43gNIAON

LISNVYL 4OAVINY SISATVNY dIHSY3aIy



m v w»v > o

Vi oom O

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
November 2020

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

AMADOR TRANSIT

MONTH L = TOTAL
Amador SAC Amador SAC
December 2019 65 137 82 147 431
January 2020 75 180 102 218 575
February 2020 76 162 116 220 574
March 2020 46 93 86 129 354
April 2020 7 7 4 4 22
May 2020 13 14 9 9 45
June 2020 10 10 6 6 32
July 2020 13 16 19 23 71
August 2020 5 8 11 11 35
September 2020 13 14 20 20 67
October 2020 15 17 19 21 72
November 12 13 17 18 60
Average Pass/day
Month of November 2020 0.7 0.7 0.9 1.0 3.3

18

Service Days

1050
1000
950
900
850
800
750
700
650
600
550
500
450
400
350
300
250
200
150
100
50

JUL AUG SEP

ocT

=P==FY 17/18

NOV

DEC

JAN

FY18/19 e==@=FY 19/20

FEB MAR

FY 20/21

APR

MAY

F/Y 2020-2021

JUN



LW 0008 D288 pLMISI/G0Z padis b - g >_2.. §L0z-20"
P08 uowubity pue MbL/G/S0Z oM b ¢ . - 8LOZ- 90
028788 - GOCOVOr # ALl suyeH paoejde. duind. ucm Bpoel m:_._mmuw 6L0Z- 0L
00'0% a tauow iy so3 oBeapy
HA SANIATE-NON
e sbusssed-¢
00 Jebuey piog g6l
Zra'sol (sef) SOL#MUL
¥o'LLE' S eVLLS.  auym |seum jees Tesig | 2L0Z - ¢l
.m_‘..mvo.mﬁ G5 _.to.bmww sal| 0 8loz-21L :
Nm.m.mww Usem Jeo 0} Yoo} pue shlslleq 7 umom_amm 810220
S0ESEYE  sosuss 153 Wy buiesap m_u_zm_) wco_wm_Em_ gL \.mg # mo_o>c_ .__mam.m 610z - 0L
000 L . o Ul au3 20) aBesyy
HA SNNIATU-NON
- 1afivassed-¢
0do ¥Xi 050 ¥
BT {seb) Z0L# ML
96°686°L5 0rigis. Jojeuls)e paae|day SL0Z-60.
00'EpLLE EmE:m__m slojod Eo._v_ quE mn_ L ¥ 9ly/sL/5ez mw‘_; ¥ mom_amm_ SLog- 01
£2T8L% Em_ooo file) :o:mw L “_mn c_mE pue ¢ Ueg OV #ﬂmoE.HmS ‘dwind ._wum\s umom_amm C6LOZ - 10 )
J.W.Ihmwﬂl.lmmnwo_‘ # mo>_o>c_ 10120 SSEIB MOPUIM J9UICS. tw_ umom_amm_ . 6102 = 90
oﬁow mm Yaicyy 8y Jo3 mmww___z
- HA SNNIATH-NON
o Jabuassed-g
odo uequngng AsYY
0251yl {seb) LoL# yu)
1802
mahw.mmwznu .wm%_.____uwwﬂ (Aeas ul) g0z Anp mu:_mr_wwﬁwh__wn 051$ Bulpsaoxg sqop sajeq me_u_.n__nmu_m mﬁuﬁﬁ«wﬁoﬂo zﬂ___”%mw_mmﬁ_m__wﬁww
s 10z Aar 10} 3500 0202 YIgIW3AON 30 quop Joy pauLauad soUueusiuey i




ooed

0003
S6. WU ay) 1o) 2heap
NNIAT2NON
xn JIeBusssed g *om-L
0do NYAVYYD 39004 /1
Siy'ag (seB) g0z NwA
[7RTY ¥2g9¢ . sped pue.ojoljuoiq o B . . - R . mEN]o_.‘:. ||_
0008
688 Wuol sy Jof shes|iy
INNIAIH-NON
wer Iebuassed g ‘op-|,
Cao NYAVHYD 39000 51
£15°9¢ {seB)  Zoz# MwA
£6Z08"1$ 619588 842200299 # B0J0AU “Sa1) MAN B ) RS gi0z- m.o e
00'%8¢8 - nede: mmf_mmmvonﬁc.wm._ e R T T elog- 50 .
VLSS Jojo8uu0a Jsod alleBay Em.amummxumm,_. T ) ST g0z - 8O- %
000% - .
0£gl YIUCEL B 10} aBee|nu
. saBusssed ¢ ‘ap-)
NYAVYYD 39004 51
0ac
o'k LEZ'0y (sef) LOZE NVA
1800
- IBCWSACN L2/og Ad
mEM._ESu 40 Wuogy (Ae19 ur) 5102 Ainp @ouls psuuoped p5L¢ Buipssaxg sqop sageq SHrOH iﬁﬂﬁﬁao n%ﬂwwwmﬁ__uwmwﬂ>
o mu_w_..__om Rng| 90D 0202 HIAWIAON 30 WIUOW 10} peuLIOLIag BoUBLSIUIRYY HivdTy .




0008

_.mm.m UILEO[y Yt JO) mmm&:E
o i Zuobusssed g
UBA [B9)-20N
0ao T30S JSUBLL PIOS-p
ees SOIAIS g-d 020Z - 11 05 78095 s yoze sng
1502 sureya
JsquisAoN LZ/0Z Ad reu
a3 | o puc (Rei w) 510z AInp souls psuniopsd ngLg Buipssoxg sqop ssjeq e
ooz Amp | P 020Z YISWIAON 4O LUOY JO} PaLiLIOLD SoUBUBIUIR )Y ki o




CE'066CI5 00'60r$ Sault Js9)5 peneldey 9.0Z - €0

128923 _umum:ﬁm pue ..mucio QBm fos ._mﬂao i[O/ _umcm_aw_ . i : ) 210Z - €0
QOSLys dols opis JaAup. B.__mn_mc : : : ) ) Z10Z-¢0
BYZENIS  OLM/SL/G2Z © s34 9AUP g Buposls mom_%m o - _ £10Z - 20
| ZL086% ‘sal)) Jes)g ) . . : L ) 810z 180
008885 0GSZHZAMY ‘SaipoAug | : : g L 8l0z - 80
G6BES WIMOH vBE.SF S0I0AU| JUSWLD]Y pUE wm:_cmg ULy I 810z - 60
G188 sAoIpIsa), ‘Jejsoog oyelq JnespAH paoeiday T "BI0Z 0L
8..5% LEZSHOr # 2010AU| SUOISSWIURS |, umEEmP_a suteH - ) 6L0C~ 10
8868978 | UOISSILISURI] Mgy . P : S 6L0Z - 1O
(576128 sAalnd ¢ pue souoisus) Yeq Wey S L " 6L0Z - 20
LISEES  BLISPONE SOI0AU] JOYOBfU 6 430 pue §..w>:8 E_smo umomae mEmI pelel2g -+ BLOZ - S0
0Z0ZS  QLAGiSzZ semlesiSz . _ _ © 810z 90
‘Zigre Asneg XMy pue ulew pedeiday R D _ © - 6l0Z-80.
900898 . OPMILOY 9LMG//GZZ SeM oAU WY L 0202 - 10
892188 Jeok pooB soueinpug 91U/SLISTE SBun JeANS ¥ - ooz €0 -
SUR0BS. | 9SZ/POr#SOloAUrsuyeq . . s : 0. 0z0Z-€0
2vores  sausHeg yloq peejdey SRR _ o _+ 020Z- 50
WTBY'LS 65289 S0I0AU| ‘Josuas XON z# Emeum_a,& ms_n_ ;o_m Arsyg E_ms_ o 0202-90
%9z - ampowbndmolp e - ozozt9o
s L R . _ :
0L Yiuo a1 sog ebeaqmy
e 9fm g JeBuassed-g|
0ao BleIAsy) £l
1613 H30US 100p pUB YdYMS dOIS [j0I JBUL| HpY 0Z0Z - L1 ez 845201 Psalg  |opgsng
1502 Sueys
ma_.”“wz:u ._w%ﬁﬂwos_z {(feag ul) Loz Anp mu:.w-.%mﬂﬂ%ﬂmn 051$ Bujpasoxg sqor sogrq MM@MH 58t oo mhwmm«_m_nm_w«w
oy ¢ioz Amp| 10D 0202 HIGWIAON Jo YIUO 10y palsiopsy soueusiUEy ITHIA




AT 00°60¥E sall} 13915 padE|dey. 9102 - €0 .
00Z58$ Agunos yoeq 9LM/5L/6zE mea @aa umom_umm 5102 - 0L
002918 121800 oh_smﬁf 9L0Z- 10 -
0050L'1$  Jiedsl Loys _moEum_m Jog >>w:0 ﬂ_ms_ S Juss. . gL0z - 50
93888t UV AULNNOD YMOVE 8LY/S4/52C STHILL N_<m_m_ ZL0C - 60
05°cL% IH 91 WSA/622 SAHIL HWIATLS . w_.ow.. S-S0
gotert . nmeH zacsei agtoAUl Wby pue mc_zm_..n E_< _EEoo  BLOZ - 60
9e'5813 SHJ0US Jeay pue Eo._u_ . m_\ow. - 60
00L9Z8 - £6.PPOF # 8210AU _._o_mm_Emcmb of _mH:nEoo Em_mo._a-w._ Suyey- 2102 - i
¥2'951'c3 _...._m:o_mcm._. mmm__:n_ Jaip1 8 uew - ‘aqn) xu:mn__u __o :o_mm_Ew:E._, vgm_amw_ gLoz- L1
007168 WBlipEay wesq Mol 1By 6L0Z - 20
“g5evad w_‘Emb.me Saltl aAlg 6102 - £0
PGS - JeIsoog QupAH oyeig 6102 - 10
6708\ - suuyeH o) ped Wog syl paiddns H_mcﬂ._. lopeury. 6LOZ - S0
STIZ'S - |SASPOr #HI0OA] steuBis wny ou uo bl axeiq m:_fmd pasoubelp suyey. BLOZ - S0 -
€86v1'1s  sBnid mojB ¢ pue anpowt Bryd moib paoe(dal pue pesoubeiq eley m_o_>mm_m NI 6102 - 80
5718008 -BGLLE # 2o10AU| AAsyo EHEN 9 pama] 2oIMBS jo me: 6102 - 80
I70ETS Asse Em___umm.._ Em_._ nmom_amm . 6102 -0}
6988 gM/GL/STE SRl BBl 6L0Z - 1
raecity -H80LF0r # S0I0AL! SNHVYH 18 quEEmo._n Eom_ 020Z - 20
vo' 1Pz soneneq pebleyn S_om_ i 0Z0Z - €0
75915 BuwweiBoiday s.om suyeH 0202 - €0 .
¥RUZES  19PE3H 430 RN . _ 020Z-€0
._‘w.ms.mw t.ﬁ.voﬂ 2910AU] paweIBoldal EmEeom_aE Bnid mo5 B:< m.._ch o.wom.- Q0 ..
- LF0ETS ued cwmb u:m h_n__.c.n..m..wﬁ Em__umm: rm._ m.mm_ Qe0z -850
1648 . '
9g8 1O 21 10§ abiza|y
x o ¢ sabuassed-g|
000 Jloaays g}
1518 }doys 100p pue youms doys [104 J2ul] Yoy 0Z0Z-LL j1ierd e 701 Psa1]  zogg sng
1502
uap%wzao Touwmon (fe1o i} gpoz Anp aoc_mwmm“m_wwm& 051§ Burpseoxg sqop ssjeq SHAOH | | B g e
o atrhne] 4E0 0202 YIGWIAON JO URUOY 10} PILULIONS] SDUBUGUIRY divd3 EYSTENY




00°201% " loniw XSAUOD 19AUP paoeida) S G T o o LL0Z -0

¥8082% 103U8s paads [@aym pue qny Jy6u Juo.y sve[day . . . . AL0Z-b0
90928 $1010 pue sped axelq U0l soejdey . . o t‘.o.w., 0
£i9%es . Jepuliko dais Jjos ssino u.as umom_awm e R : . £10Z - 50
9268 - soIp oAup _ S - 1102 - 90
W7 ONI¥33Ls HIMOd wm:.woom_ omn_>1 ,_oooxm_n_ mm.S_u_ w__< xotq_n_su_ Z102-0)
£ LLHS 9L/SLISST 1H AHLINNOQD NIJO VL ~AloZ-0l
89°01E"1$ MNYL 430 Yo "Ho0od >._._.__:O ONILYH3a <._._<§ EO«..E 18GZ8G # IADIOANI AR rA¥A)
599928 SIOHS IVHE ONMHVA 4437 n_m_o<._n_m_m anNv gor wxﬁ_m Hv3ay 110z - 2L
00°L€7$ “Ase 5| peay ys psogidas - _ © BLOZ-€0
0648518 9898G AU| JosusS XON paoe|doy “ENE a W5 $8p00 0| *43Q b__mzu dood . - " 8L0Z-%0
. mc.mm.w.vm. : m:n thonmcmh adueusjuiepy QZ914# S210AUl- v_u:._._. ._.uwv_ :_:me_ pUs L_mmI ; . 8102 - €0
. D9e8is oz_wDOI X048 ANV 3SOH wz_mmm_._,m mm>>on_ m.mm . : .. 8L02 - S0
989688 - LV AMINNOD MOVE 9LMS//G2z - . : o 8102 - 60
mv.wmv._‘m cmomg PIp pue ._OpomﬂE How.__uc_ Umum_n_mg mmNmmm % S010ALI .__mamg wth_ L 8LOZ - L0
" TL068% Aqunog y3eg w_‘m\mtmww mmE BYg - : o 8L0Z- 80
06°229°L$ LOOU o m:_nm paloauL0dal Nmmkmm% 2010AL| Emum\mm :o_wm_Em vm,__mae mu_mS_ 8L0Z -60-
0000s% mmmmmm b3 mo_o>c_ EmEmum_am._ v_cE 430 >>wcu mﬁ_mE . ) . . 8L0Z-0L
SEBS - SpOUS Jeay pue ok S . sloz-10
0270258 . m:mtmww saly Josls ywy o . e 6102 - 20
00°055% - 08692 # 010AUl 41 doys |y 0} comxomw Lmagcmu _mo_ums_ Eo._h pamo] a mSN - 80
00°055% LY 0118ju80 [edtpajy UOSYOBL WOL} pamo} ayoug Yeg o - - 6l0Z-60
A4 Asse Bl We ASSY by pea. by - o I .- BlOZ-60
01'9.7% )eg pue sksiind Jojewsdy 108581000 OV - Yy mv_em_ Yes o L : 6L0Z -'60
LOTPES 812891Zdz0 # AUl DV SIUB) 4 pue amo vcm QB 10l18)xa Jeal Umum_am‘_ L_mamm buom D 0202~ 21
59°672% ¥eq pue Aoyind dwnd Bupses smodyry . oz0z-2L
69188 9LHGL/STT SOUIL RIS S R R TS
150398 0L/5//5TZ OPNAMOS SaupeAp L L . 020Z-%0
: wﬁo& eS| JUBI00D padledal m:_m:oc BE=a1 ] L__< e = - o . : - 0Z0Z- 10
180768 v_oo_a mm:v_ vmum_amL Ummocmm_u m_.wmm@& mo_o>:_ >>mcu S_ms_ o - g Q20T -0
wos i . . L v
8 Huow ayy Joj afivapy
- M ¢ 1oBuassed-g
040 Bowmayg g1
£81'LLL @seid Lo shg
1809
mah%wz_._o hw%ﬁwwﬂ,_ Ad {feto ui) g Suw M._U..w souys psusiopiad 051§ Bulpsaoxg sqor|  saeg mmumm_u <= Blagens mopaop0 w,__m__‘_m_ﬂmwmwmm?
03510z A 1013500 0Z0Z YIGWIAON JO Yluo 1o} pauLiopiag SoueuUIEW ) ERNILE]




VSRS  T00ZI6S T T padis olN/GriSE SAI|} 9AUp paoe|dey S102- 20
002918 PINY PaPPY “13)8009 CJpAY ayBIg umum_amm §Loz-2l -
O0BETIS - 'sedn sAU() puR.sels paoejday 9102 -€0
00'889% LIOL pue Jojeipel o)y $|e8s Jossaxdluos ofe ‘asoy s/d ‘_Sm_sE:ou,q 9L0Z - 20
006678 Palleisul 319G aaup. pue duind Buusa)s semod M 910Z - 01
00'582'14 mm._a aMIp ‘a1 Jag)s z peoejday 9L0Z - 2L
eyt 9u/GLiSEE S, Auneo uado Bugss)s z ZL0Z- 40
990885 S AIMILIANA ¥ 2102 -01
8/°881% H31S00d OHAAH I¥vyd 030y 1day 2L0Z- 10
BT6zs Emc.awsam Bl Bupiey ‘spini4 ‘s|gas m._oﬁom ‘sped serglesy g0z - g0
Lesls T slojos pue mvmn axeuq oy 8102 - L0
BZSIE 8 'San eAMppuUE Jsels paoedey 8L0Z - 40
9ECEIS  UCROSdSUI I DA BD0yS HAM T8y pue Juoig 8L0C - 60
PE0L5TS T 59901 # B910AU)| slapusyybu pue gen gL0Z -2l
yLeEYIS ' o gLoz-zL
G18918 _ SUUBH GLPSGHON # 8210AU] USS) 8y @jejnalley 6L0Z-€0
S/'8018 to uing are|naiped sieisushel pue Sp0I sIEs[D suyeH 6L0Z- €0
098028 Jajeay uononpes pace|das apod suchesap suibua Jooys m_o:E ._. 8L0Z- €0
£60514 212 S|Bas sa0ys eyeIq ‘sabuey ‘sBulesq “Jooys a|qnoy sjxe Jeay. BLOZ - €0 .
PPUE8ES - elew pauebay pue 43g paleday ¢ 310 4831 ynasy 6102 - #0
Gygale QLIGL/SEZ Bl Jeays By . m._.cm “ 0
ovoves 8|qrijedal 10U Y2 ur ainjound ‘saul Jasis meu z vm__ﬂmc_ BLOZ - 80
‘02188 sJesApoob gi/g /67 sau AT 6102 - 60
%kum_nﬁ peq 10103(U| g4 punay woo;w m_n_:E,_. “fo Bujuing Jou u_n_o BL0Z-2 -
veeil uwxoﬂm puE UL 18ip) pooe|day 0Z0Z ~ 20
“¥1°909% saly m>cn_ HEL/G22 ¥ 0802 - 50
IPEarE - Alqwesse griy mmc.:mwn_ ‘sped sxelq Jeal pace|day 020Z- 80
06088 sau I9s)s mouU pojesy) . 020Z - §0
1r8aFs >_n_+_mmwm any ‘sBuuesy ‘sped ayeq Jess peoejday - 0202 - 80
L A0E0ES Sl J93JS ML paj[eISL| . 020z - 80
A . .
59E°) Y3uowu Jog afeapy
- 9/M ¢ JoBuassed-g|,
0068 433 0 suojen ¢ Qgtg-LL szn 040 (A ¢
[ty 434 jo sug[eg z'g 0zZ0Z - 1L 520 090°241 1Bs31a  zotwsng
1802
mawuqn._uw_mcno .wm%ﬂwwww {(feas w) sLoz Anp muc.w_wm_vmh”“ma 0514 Buipeaax] sqor sepeq MWM‘_MM hmmn%mw_ﬁh zﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ%ﬂwy
1043503 0202 YIANIAON 30 Hluop Jof pauiopiod [DUBUSIUIEH Lo

§14¢ Amp:




0202 HIGNTAON J< YIUOW J0} pauLiogia, SDUBUIUR

SL'v8iS US4 JBUGSLaL Y } LL0Z-£Q
L9B0ES TBIOGH BN ‘sueda AnauD ByEy L102- €0
- 197esd + BLE/SU0ZE Sumeg 'padis ' 1.g "saun aaug T LlGE- €0
0E0913 ALNYHEYM HIYgTY ¥oa. A10Z-80
LS REETE=Ci o LL0Z-2L
285604 9HSL/0ZZ ST HINNA ATV ITY BLOZ - L0
oSlEs RLY At Pl 00 8Uof 0 3 9 Aty o ies pec } 8L0Z-Z0 .
06'/bE'13 L5208 # SOIOANI NIOTH T XON P SISONSVIO VLV BL0Z-50
590148 sain Jsalg .._.I G eTT 2 8L0Z- 40
SETEIS S400US 188 BUE JuDly N 8l0z-40 .
56'gpes 8L/ 2ol0Aul JuBWUBY pue Buiysng wue [cauoo pasedsy 2102 - 60
T 5068 089FH0r 7 BIIou SULBH IUSIISTIpE 8Yerq Burjieg B0z - 0k
08'66YS PNy a¥esq ‘pjo 2o _wwozm. 9BIq 'siti0d 'sped axelq paoe|day” gLO0Z - 0L
10'504% 1o Jayy Heq “suosuas 'sAind *Syeas aowio 'dwos o M9y gLOZ- LL
96'EvES 9"HSL/STE [V MUINCH WIEq 5505 eAlg ¥, 2loe-z1
20TLESS ! | G6l0Z-€0
SroLlE hwumm: Jead eu] Ioy 850U 18Ry |Ejaw QO_._w |_ vmumﬁm._ } 6L0Z - ¥0
0058 29 puB JOIRWEYY MPY" 8Lz - 70
[ axelq Bupyed paysnipeg En_ 128 H__:QE mmmormu 2010AL) ﬂ_m_z §L02-50
£9'6523 uepuad [C4U07) pusy 6L0Z~90
' £9'852% uapuad januos puey ) . 6L0Z-30
16358 ZJ0suas dwa) Gugjes ap asoudep pue Buiuebod o UOISSISuBL | 6L0Z - 9
S90E9°L8 Ana7 YL L8PLY #a0IoN) paedal pue pescubeid Jood Ayieny . .w Log- L0
bcdvza] weisks pafiieyssy duog oy WP walsds Oy pajenoesg 5L0Z- 20
15208 Jowaful. 3 o eam Aney L0919 *8_95 BlI2IN 90 UaSs SRl | BLOZ 80
E00ZES : 9LRLGET SBUL SIS 6L0Z-01
.J.@l'Jl S0 304 3L PUE Y3l MR -BLOZ- b1
Cpleezs . S0501 U0 Ya| pue 1B wey 6LOZ- LL
Lezss - 8504 120l PUR JojEIpeY MY vz0z - Lo
846028 BISC0GUUPAH axeIq padedoy 0202~ 10
LEEsS 8shoL Jama] pue Loﬁ,umm ey 0Zoz - 1o
BLB9ZS . . .EESQE_._ avelg E%_%m 0Z0Z- L0
1970898 8kgEiszE v 070z - ¢
sEy 13np puv Bugsnoy ﬁ__E £B 1 4eunjsia ¥eq ¢ skoqnd sipr g ﬂoﬁEs_u z. 0202 -£0
90°506 WeIRAT 3fe poy gy} sBup-o Z.'0qny eaypio  4adip | uoejnwnsoe | ‘iosTesduron oy | 0Z0Z - €0
EZG5ES wisjshs Bujoon PEISS) aInsse. 0Z0Z - £0
9T " dund wnobep seAy | : 0Z0Z- %0
VoUI0E “uowsjusubay yey . 020z -90
SToRS BujwiecBoud voysspumum,) 020z~ £
ol'yevs " Wag mau PU Jahip Jayy pue lojznwnage Jossaudwon 0«. uaum_n_mm 0z0T - 80
TEIRE T 7T 30IAYES 40 LN Pieisa 43 epew o pamal, 020% - §
Thoes'ts - ueBay pue tojoafu) feny BE0BEY # mu_E:_ s_ms O} paM0) %c_ 3a . 0202 - 0L
007263 sLBYSET soIL oRig . ozoz-aL
s h
g 30 4o sucjien &g 020z - il Uty
00s SONISS Y- 020z - LL use 862 tuoL Jog sBeajpy
1rezs bnld Mols ex wey 020z - L1 5Tl - ojt g JeBirassed-g),
STELT ABIINd IPL BUE 59 SURLSLS ey 0z0Z- L1 05y oao 3R10anBug ST
18T 1235 BULIBY [99UM JB81 Ry DEQZT- LL 058 #5061 12810 sop#sng
1500 FEI0Z Ad SHNOH ZOZIEIH 40 SUIPY) dun) IpRUICIRY,
INIINNRO Pl Loz Anp | “RSUBASN 1O QUM 105305 {feag ) ¢1L0Z A 2us pauuiopad gg1g Buipaasxa sgop seq UVdTY [ Ourmimoncpo|  yodnagan T




1990088 QOPSKY - 9rwsiissz seiy see)s peceidoys ) SLOZ - £0
00528 sBupeeq pue ‘Aind Jeypt 'euoieue) 4eq ‘Y ‘dwind Jojem “oleipes peceiday SL0Z - 80
00'9vSE semd W3O Ui SHEo 0L pue sBinid Yieds O} peceidey SLOZ - LL
000515 aacipyset uosuss up pecejdey S0z - 21
oozecs ezl Apog sjoiy . 910z - +0
00PSPS - PUYSYS Howis woy podis 914G,/55Z e Jo2)s peoaidey - 1 Amp SLOZ - £0
00°%5%$ 9LMISLISGT Seuy Jeals pessdey SL0Z - L0
a0ysee mm:.._mmn pue s__.a iBipl Joucisua; jjeq gjay ‘dwng Bﬁs uojeipel nmum_n_um SL0Z ~ 80
009753 . . sHad W3O uw si1as ). pus.sBinjd ypeds o) Peoerdey SLoE- L
DO'0SLS .- =noip 1oy Uosies Jyiy pece[dsy SLoZ-21
00'z62% sjeysel 'Apog emaiy 9102 - +0
00'915'E3  soLvew evionur ‘snadas suen - . 9L0Z - %0
0000v$ ~ dous e} pamay snq ‘pajie) sBuuesy IolBwIBYE"HE0] PIED 8Ny o) |jBO peos 810¢ - 80
00°5TFS eda) SW3 pus sselwey Bl Scl| PUE SdL UC PIBUS T ojeueye _u@ou_%x aloz - B0
00'88rs selp oe)g 2L0z - 80
00SEB$ Ly Anunoo yoeq p 'seit enyp - 9L0Z - 60 -
FDDDLES BJap Rsdnp Uou Ag jedsi Apog amauy CAL0OZ - G0
#9528 . des|queroos 650y Jeyey pasedel puz Jossadwos U?.._mm._ nmum_o_mm ALOZ -90
BFSLELS.  samerug pue mayg L10Z - 90
609849 9504 Jejesy B pue sjeo sEnd x.mnm 2 do)jepey vmom_amh ZL0g - 20
- WECES . 13m0u0 HIBENY O30vT43Y VL 91 AN MOLYNYELTY a3oYIdTy 410Z - 80
L6°LK58° ore saum xog peaeidal LEZEbOF Seoloau Bnid speds Hmeiq yede) subie suyep BLOZ - 20
WSS 9gLyrOr AN Suyey Aq sniedaljue|oos Buisn pue YBnos Buuung suBus 8L0Z - L0
8LESRIS . LZEPROr & 9010Al] pe3gdal w:_m_._m SuyeH 8102 - 80
THSNEES T seup iy Anlinco ¥0eE ¢+ padis IH g 8L0Z - B0
B0GLES . sapw 0z sncip jsa) 08s3adWI0a O Yoy pase|day - 8L0Z - 0L
ZrEels UTims S3elq eiljs] pajshlpe sbuigsny JEq AEMS Jeal mv_uo_._w edyd BL0Z- 10
.‘.m..gw». qanms Jyby mE $yeauq ‘syooys mmc_cm:n Jeq >m_sw EQQ wodg 6L0Z - LO
0ZENS Buisnoy By ay 6LOZ - LD
6EBA0ME  1E9S SI8ANQ Ty 6102 - L0
Orovas 9L/GLI57T SallL SALd ¢ 6L0Z - 20
(PBELBS T O9GEGE AU SHOM BUS 00K TUIGT [lEG BNO| 4B T EmE:a_E PU3 D15 BLOZ - BQ
.2V5egs.  Jeq Aems pue yui Beip Jejno pue Jsuy POy 811 Mgy BLOZ - 60
FA A4 m.e.mumm_ XNy pue ey paoejday Bi0Z - 60
S6CIES - JBLEIS M9y 6L0Z - 0}
BYUSS - guicyczz sen) ssalg - BL0Z - 0L
SEWSS SWE JINBIPAH T A8 B8y 0Z0% - 26
- BE0YSE SWE DINEIPAH LY DA WBY I 020z - L0
beees . ’ .
4959'L Uiy su3 oy sBeaply
- ajm g JaBuassed-g
0ao PIcd 60
16°6E% 82158 g-Nd 00z - 11 ooe 515862 (525) copg smg,
1500
JBEBAON 2/0g A4 0Z0Z0ETL L
Eﬁm."%o__u:o 10 uow {A=19 un) 510z Ang eauis paunoyad gg)¢ Buipseoxg sgop sapg | SHNOH W Bujpear z»m_._ﬂﬂ.mwwm_m_h.h_mﬂqmw
103309 0202 ¥ISWIAON 4O WUOL 1O} PULIOLISA FIUBUBILIEY VAT | o

SL0Z finp




00°0$

') IO oy Joy abeappy
e afm 7 JeBuassed-g),
0ao piod gloz
e 900t {se6) gop2 sng,
1802
m>_whuﬁco_ﬂso wﬂﬁm:wﬂh {Rean wi) g0z A wo:_m_.hwm.wmma 051$ Buipsaoxy sqgor soleq Muﬂnmu_ﬂ , ﬁmmm%m_ﬁr zﬂ___m__wwwwmﬂmﬁwﬁmw
sz Anp | 19590 0202 YIQINIAON JO YIUO 10} pauiiofiog soueUSUTRpy Yeuopo




WIS 00H9ss padeoal s eALQ §'ZZH/0L/SST §L0Z - L0
00'k268 - deosi g'zz0L/eGE ‘soun oALP & 9102 - #0
0068IS ey afuns uejooo paoeidar 9102 - S0
006£8°1$  peenary ‘sa4y Jo9)s Z LL02-20
€GELLLS  sentenug L102-90
ESYRIS Josseidweo o/e juoig 2102 - 10
8CZ8LTS .wE; [BARl] LO: $6920 _‘moom # mu_o>:_ .tmn Umomﬁmm aoc_ Loumabd‘ on._: ._. uc:on_ LL0OZ - 0L
611538 ©ZTU/0L/S5T STHIL mmm._.w Ll0¢-¢l
0T:6/£% 10sS3IBW0D Oy Jeay . 810Z - 90
80'L6/8 yeys Buussis seddn peogdal Uwnioo Bupssls nm>oEmw_ “dou LioH 2L0Z - /0
5£°0/88 99267200299 # SOIAU| G ZZ/0L/SZZ 8L0¢-80
Nw..mmw.mw Jieday deo Jsuwioo Wbu doy Bunured yong SIABD 0EEZT # wo_o..E_ SL0Z - L1 .
BE0LIS Jouoisus) yaq peoejdey o 6102 - 90
282988 S8P02 PBIEs[D SACIP 398} Je1800q OIpAH exeug m_wm_ 6L0Z- 1L
oo ovmw wwum_n Jadipn, .22 wcm FT 020Z - 1.0
bGEGLS
474 Lo ayz 1oy sBeay
0b8rs Youms dols Jjos Jauuy 11| Jreyo [seym ey 020z - 11 05l rax
00'0% 2IMBS Y- d 020Z- 11 ooe rrgocL {lesaip}  goc#sng
1809
IaquisAoN Lcioe Ad 0202108111
mawwm_o_”_:o 1O Wuop (Aex9) 1) 510z Ainp eouys psuniopiad ggL¢ Buipesaxg sqop sopeg | SHMOH | O s zw___m_w_mohw M%%wﬁy
g io§3509 020Z ¥IFWIAON JO YIUO} 10} psuLiopiag soueUSUIEY UV | " speuono

cLoz Amnp




£5IPE TS 009//% 164 SWISls/peoLEIEG/PElUNOL Ho0ls woy g Nﬂctmmm sal) m>% 8%8.& gL0Z - 2o
00'068% Pedis GZTY/0L/SGE ‘Sall Jeaig § 9102 - 20
0085e% SSWSlEq g dnoJb.g 9102 - 90
£€°9//8 predasd-deoss ‘sau aaup 9L0Z - 80
19'168% Saun Jeslg 9L0g - 80
002814 mmmEm_u sigeliedarun o BALP BpIsu| Y3 paokedey aLog - B0
00051 EEENLC] .umom_o_& Wby subua yoeua osouberq S AL0Z- 10
E6'6/8')S ~ 5TEL/GGE "Seun Jeas pue Lol PARAR ]
098€5% HALTId HIHLYIHE ISYINNYED AI0V-IdT aNY meozmso MONHL ﬁ._m_n_ 2102 - 60
86'8/€78 wivady HIONITLHDIFYS VI13G “LSISSY ogunL LL0¢ -2l
Zhzels QTIHSANIM LL0Z-21
£2'109% e mnt._._‘moom # B010AU| onu, m:wn_ &)} Emw uo Em,_ Buiuiem-axeig 8L02-01
$0°0253 - PNl 8yelq hmu:_ao aelq ngmes_ 8L0Z -0l
00°085% Rei] Kislieg . 8L0Z - Z)
GEpe6s G'CZHOLIGGE saln 1es)g 8L0Z - 21
26'92LS §'€2/04/55¢ deval saup Jeay . 6l02-20
98'80PS lnised pue Jayy Bunsals jamod Jsisoog 0IpAY a¥eIq gy 6L0Z - ¥0
SFE0ES SpJe||leg. apu JIe ya| pue Jybu uoisuadsns lesl paoceday . 6102 - 80
00'e8es ndlmcow._ pue peoe|dey peq Jossasdwod Qy Jeay BL0Z - 80
FO' 4798 LO'22E568004# Al omE 0} umop jpw 19 Jauipybiey) elaq wo_?_wm ul mwo.N - 80
LTS sAieleg XNy pue uew psoejdey 6L0Z - 60
0009028 §°Z2w/0//5G2 souil. Jemug BLOZ- L)L
CViZELs . ZZLZLE0Z00LD 2010AU sjiegd 020z -1
99'60€$ 1JOSUSS paads oqun] Ygy Em_no‘_a _ummocmm_o 0202 - +0
Jeracionay 108881dW0Y DV OIS YRy 020z - /0
BESYZUS - yoInD ued wpy . 020C - 210
0¥ - £OSEBLSOD-L# 21 uosyoef seun SALT M9 -020Z - £0
294
185} puopy a3 ro; sbes)iy
95LLS 430 jo suojes; 0Z0Z- L. 520 0do 1BARIS) AnayD) F107
89%9% 20IM9S G-\ d 020z- 11 00¢ 891'gv) {lesomp)  yog sng
1309 I1OQUISAC LZ/0Z A
FALLYINWNG moﬂ_ Ecos_”_ (Reas w) gLog AInr 9ouls pouuoped gg 1$ Buipesoxg sqop sopg | SHNOH u% mwﬂwﬂwr SUBLD 31} ajewiony,
R0 | “Ioyyseq 0202 YIFWIAON 4O YIUOH 10} PauLIOLIBg SOUBUSIUEY VAT | “mpuopo | NOWARIOSIA TIOHIA

£10zZ Anp




95 V6E'v$

000513 . uone|eIsul v_m_cmu:_a 8L0Z - 90

196618 £1-€156688004 "®010Aul Jauipybialy. v&:a U_m_cwu:_.a_, 8L0OZ - 90

AL 43Q ywm pajljay “Asse 1un Bujpuss / Japesy 4390 4%y 6L0¢ - SO

96°505% weysAs pabieys yeq pue Jjossaidwon Iy apis Yol Wy 0zoz _._wo

18656 ‘ lapesy 0} wsysis Buijooo paJledeas Jepeay 430 ¥y 0z20Z - L0

19°656¢ lepeay o) wa)sAs m:__ooo umh_mn_m._ Jspesy 430 ¥%Y 0clc - 10

A TAS sall) sALQ & W9 0202 - 01

§0° 2925

85°168 sped ayeiq JUol4 MRy 0ebz- L1 05t 0LE°L Lruow ay3 toj sbeayy

26518 B jlom JEys | 020 - L1 050 .

P erLs JauipyBey eyep o1 Juss dour Joyslul L ssiw subus Jooys sjgno] 0c0c- 1L 058 0do Jounybieis 1107

ZHoLs 430 Jo suojes) ¢'g 0c0Z-1LL S0 06855 {leseip)  goc# sng
15090 Joai _

GLUBAON L2/0C Ad 020201
mawm."moano 10 Yuop (Re19 ) 510z AInr oouls pawiopied pgL4 Buipssoxg sqop spg | SHNOH | & Bupesy zﬂ_“m_ww%%w:..__%_ﬂww

ol 10}3s09 020¢ YIFGWIAON JO YIUO 10} pauLIops avueUSUIEN VI | erewopo

510z Ainp




51°90¢'9%

£8ZIVS

L¥/80£S20 # 8_8:_ (__8,& syea| Em_ooo sng z-y 6L0Z-20
0872/8 g-Wd 8L0Z-¢1L
:02'295% S'61/02/GZ2 san oauQ: w_wm 6L0C-¢c0
097883 §'61/40./5pz saim Jeayg - 6L0Z - 90
2209/8 Bury O pue Jspesy CEld 6L0Z - /0
0F'68¢$ 3UO MBU BY] YIm Jouw Em_w_ m_ﬁm 6102 ~20
62'795% saum oAl b 6102 - 01
8181 sped axeug asaipue U0l 020z -2i .
96eras S'6l H0L/0¥Z son Jesig 0c0g - ¢l
9L'v8es "ASSe a[npow x| |eolnosje vmom_amm 0202 - €0
b2 0€5% ‘P 188 piny pue mwmv_mmm n:I w_mmw [F3YM ‘SiGI0l mv_mb Eot m,mm_ ....omom -0
7S sKisyequlog wegy - 0202 - 90
AR

J0IAE3S 40 10O 020z - LI 060 96 Uiuop 2yt o) abiesjiy
00°0% Alquissse jsaym Busss SU} Ut Hoys pasedsl pue pejesoT 020z - L1 A -
cHoLs 43Q 10 suojeg) g'¢ 0cog-11L LAY 0do YINNLIHDIFNS 1107
0003 B0IAISS V-IAld 020c-LL  os¢ 7.9°8F (tosen)  g0# sng

1800 JAgWBAG
m_>_mhuﬁmoﬁ_:o M_”__Eo_% (Reu up) gLoz Anp mo:.mﬁmﬂﬂﬂ“wn 051$ Buipesoxg sqop sspeg | SUMOH | zﬂ__.ﬂ_“w_wwm.\_ﬁwﬂwﬁmw
510z Anp 40} 3809 0202 ¥IFINIAON jo Yiuopy 102 pauliousd aaueusjuIRy VIS | epewopo




11°752°9%

05006

wbm.tmn_ oM} paoejdey

- 8L0C-LL

Y9CeL$ sauj oAU JBSY GGl - _ 810z - LI
07883 G'61/04/Svc pedig 'saly tes)s mal g 6L0C-10
¢e'5288 Burd O pue jiun Guipuss pue Jepesy 43Q peoejday 6102 - 90
6IG6Ls  sped syeiqueaspuejuoy o ~610Z- 20
0c L9638 sau| deoey g'6 LI0L/OFE. - 6102-80 _
TLGERS I9pesH 43 ¥eY 020¢ - 90
289163 S8l aAIg . 0202 - 60
¢89l6S . JepesH 43 uRH - - 0202 - 60
9£°98%
15/ YIuop ayp 1oj obesiy
9G'11$ 43Q Jo suojjen Geoz - 1L 620 wen
ci0is 430 10 suojesy g'g 020C¢-LL  &zo 0o HINITLHOITA Z102
89°%0% 221G g-Nd 0coz-11L  oo¢ 8vg'ls {iesaIp) 1064 sng
1800 | _
_ qUIAON 12/0g Ad 0Z0ZI0EN L
g_wﬁpszo 1O Lo (Ae19 ui) 5102 A sous peunopied gg L4 Buipesoxy sqor sopeg | SHMOH | e zmo,“_w“m_w_mumﬁ_wm_m__wu_ﬂmw
con e | 2943800 020Z YISWIAON JO YIUOH Jo} pouLIOLIed dURUSIUIEY VA3 | ouiong




FASRRE TS

%._NNE_ sdeoay G'6| Sall] aALQ 8102 -0l

eIl 430 papysd Asse yun Buipuss ./ 1opeay Yy 61L02-90

706158 “pabiseyo pue sefip pue Jossardwio) pacedel douj 0< 1881 )yBu 610Z - 80

0089%$ - . pzvGs # SOI0AUl MO L SSAB(] SUOISSIWT “supyBiey) el 2 pamo] ‘6L0Z - 60

00'S9YS - FZrS. # s010Au) Buimoy saneq .qmc__Em_mE S_m.o 0} _um_.so 1 6102 - 80

[AWIA LS Aed ) Bmﬁmm 0202 - Z0

0¢'£95% deoas amy erug 0202 -0

0L%9%S Buuim pue >m_m: ue} ._omcmvcoo Lmbv Lowwm._ano Qv padejday 020¢g - S0

L092s

G6L1 yauojy ey} Joj sbeajy

988 437 jo suojen ¢ 0Z0Z-1L 620

19'88 43@ jo suojes ¢ 020Z-LL  SZ0 000 ANMIHDITYS 10z

L988 430 fo suojjes) ¢ 0Z0Z~LL  Sz0 0EZ'95 (esoIp) o5 sng
1802

oquisAoN 12/02 Ad 0202/0¢/11
FALYINKND | - ) Yol (Ae1o u) gLoz Ap eouis psulopisd ggLg m:_vmwoxm sqor sejeq SUNoH josebupeay | SUTBUD Bl SpEwoiny,
3jep-0) UIVAIY | " iojewopg | NOLLARIISIA TTIIHIA
oz Ainp | 194300 0202 YIFINIAON $O HJUO 10} pauLIOfIad SoUBUSILIE|




99'506'773 00'SZH$ SZp$ ANSUD SOUBLLIOHEY O} PAMO] ‘DL-/D U UMOP UBNolg - ¢ Anp _ §LOZ ~20
0022128 ®Aup )s9] ‘uabal [enuew ‘Bjep jsa. 13 .:w:m:xw |9s8Ip Usjocotalul Eot jio nm:_m‘_u

'SIan00 m>_m> 4ioq “J2[002 pue sAleA Yo T ‘Anays mo:mE._otmi ) SLOZ - /0
00'68/% 68.% onscubelp ‘Jooyse|gnoy oy s,uyey . o _SL0¢- 40
006Ly$  pausiqinyal Wod o : _ - Si0z- 20
T005hE T e PEC) pUB BALIP 188) o . : .
. ) hm:_cm:n puejawolb Iosuss Jie ssew difo inu rmc_m:oc Jamo) sy ay. . . G1LOZ - L0
0021518 palEgsul julBeip moN ‘xoquest Sd Hinges Uiy ‘dwnd g mou pajeisyj. - _ - GL0Z-60
00" wa _.w pamao) m(_w__u_ ‘_mco_wcmy urewl wp_mn EOQ dwico o ._m..so_ Mall Um__ﬂ.mc_ : m—.ON - @O.
oo 6663 BA0UP 1S3] pUE JusWedw oo aubua paysem aunssadd . : S
YOHMS Jap.elal axesq BLUfS) paisnipe ‘sso0q o_co._gc mxﬂn uwom_umm . - GLOZ-ZL
00'¢Z6% GBL/0L/SbZ padis 'sal oS - S 910Z - #0
00'06ES ~ - JoAip souy Z pue yjaq Apue _ommmasoo O leay _ 9102 -50
00'6088. . saum eaup S o 910Z2-80
00°0£8%. sdwe|s Jue|o0s pue 250U MOJ} JBAD SS0ID mmoc Jamo| Liojeipey ) C 9Lz - 60
00'VEES - ssusmequew peogdey : - : o gLoz- 1L
000¥ES (W30) yowms uosouny-Aynpy umum_%m _ . o o 9L02-2i
- 009Ls {oquny o) plojuew) sdid jsneyxe PO paveldsy e : 11 ArAN
005918 SAYd IHVHE ¥v3IH 030V Iday _ © . Ll0Z-80
FLYBZYS  ONITANYJ Q30VIdT ONIINIVG MONYL SIAVA 8861Z # m_o_o>z_ . 2L02-21
SYI6Z8 - SONIM O ANV dWNd ¥ILS00 Ixvyg - . 8l0Z-50
cgi8is ALV 30 1D | I8l S/d mﬁ:‘_um Y O/M 19quue ._.On_ | ‘pad ._.OD I 810Z - 80
2.5 J8)|4 JIe pue Jjaq Qv Asjind Jeipl ‘Yaq Uy peoseiday 810g- 01
000828 Josssrduos Ny seay . gloz -2l
Sg'eyes ISpUlAD exjelg Jaisel Mwy o g 6L02-90
8870 . MeU yim seusyeq ylog peseldoy - ‘ - Oecoe - €0
0008 . . .
0 yjuoy ays Joy abes)iy
- 9jm Z Jobuessed-gs
000 NS 60
60692 (lesoip} zogg sng
1800 P
. GUIBAON L2/0C A4 020z/0€/14
m_ZWM._:%_:o 1O uIuop (fe15 u1) 510z AIng sours pewrropiad gg1Lg Buipeeoxg sqop sqeg | SUNOH 10 58 Bupeal zmm._ﬂu_mw_mﬁm_«mz.__ww_ﬂ__mw
sz | 10400 0202 YISWIAON 40 YIUOH 10} pauLIOMad BoURUSUIEY VY | owopg




907es'es

19F61$

ad 810Z~ 20
, 265928 +0:8505G+ 800 # IDIOANI IAOD zo_wm_zmzq.m.r m_.m._.zmo xo:m._. AARE 8L0Z-20
SLZ16% STHIL YAFLS §ZEH0L/55T 8L0Z-#0
9748 SdYDIY §ZzM04/55Z STMIL IAINGT 8102 - ¥0
- 28'8059 Paysem ‘aacip Iss] piny ‘s|ess 'siojod OeIq UL - gLlaz - LE
ww..vmmw v_ooym Eo.c °h NNB\._..mmN m.o._; gomﬂm Umum_amm 6 L0Z - #o
G003
0 yiuon
oL} Joy ebeapy
- o z asBuossed-gg
{eAR|D
0Qao - dsuybiaag gLoz
00S 'L (los=p}  ppszsng,
1809 |,
BGWBAGN LEIOT AS
g_hwmmwsnu 10 Yo (Ae1g up) 5107 A 2outs psuviopiad gg ¢ Auipssoxg sqop sazeq S¥NOH « mﬂm_mmwmhuwﬁo oo zmh_ﬁ:oﬂmmm%w«mﬁuouﬁ_ﬁw
1043509 0202 YITWIAON 4O IUO 10§ Poriopiag soueusurEy VAT |5=0a

-0} GL0Z Anp




- 9/Mm Z JeBusssed-gz7
0ao 13joaray 90

psucionE-8l84 0l £69°l7Z (seB)  Log# sng

uonany - 891A19g uj 1abuoj ou mm_o_cﬁ

16L79T § [€LE) $ 0€ 8lz'cl
SIv1ioL
1s02 L2/i0g Ad 0Z0Z/0E/Lb
anwvinanoawp | RN 0| (6219 u1) 510z Ain eouss pautiopied gs 1§ Buipseaxg sqop sajeq SUNOH | o ce bupeay | SU1EU0 a1 aewiojny,
0} Loz Ainp n 0202 Y3 8INIAON 10 Yluop Joy pauloyad soueusjuieRpy dlvd3y iajBwopg NOILAI¥IS3d 3T0IH3A




LZ/020Z A4
LISNVHL yoaviny

z.9'0e% ¥96'72% 265'2% ¥25'29 79/'9% 760'€$ 0%
259'8$ 09L'L$ 0LLS 526 90£$ ZrL$ 11$
50'92% 62°92% 60929 52°42% 60°92% 60'92% 96'62$
¥6°0% 96'0% 96'0% 86°0% 96°0% 96°0% G6'0%
L0°G$ 66/6% 81°25$ 2.05% LG'#G$ PEYOLS 66'81%
6EL'LLS G9S'/1$ LEL'ES z59'es 259'c$ 259°'c$ 8L1'e$
6L°0 z0'0 200 Z0'0 Z0'0 100 200
0r9 £9 8ZL 8zl 8Z1L 8Z1 zzl
026'8l 90z'8l ovz'e 80.L'¢ oL8's 96/'c 9¥9'¢c
1'g S0 S0 G0 50 €0 G0
189 899 0zl YEL oFL orlL el
iz 0 0 0 0 0 0
%6 %1 %0 %0 %E %0 %0
£Z¢e Z 0 0 Z 0 0
%62 %95 %E9 %1LG %25 %¥E %0/
8L L = 0 L 0 0
LOE 68 Ve Gl Zc ¥ ¥Z
69 z8 7l Zz zl 8 9z
LOS'E S0e 09 ] L9 GE L
%eZ €l %80°9 %96 %86'9 Y%L %¥LE %Le ¥
0Zt'ses L+9'6Z 998'/$ 9e6't 6LL'S LvL'e 6L6'%
0E9'ZPS €69'GL 0€Z'e$ 788t 6¥S'Z 96l 't ¥e8
[6°LL1S 99°Z61$ Eve8lS 819028 8eTrLS  +RGgES 126218
L6'9% 80°0L% ¥ 6% LLOLS 111% LTELS 9¢'6%
GL'62% 89°0LL$ E0E0LS  LOPLLS  9Z'+8% 90°051$ 89°€0L%
¥90°'F0LS  #9E'L¥L €69'G2L$ B.E'65L  ¥BE'SLL  $/6'GHL PEB'LT7L
¥2'0 600 600 600 600 600 600
96%'9 1¥9'S 6G6 BLL°L 6.42'L 0Ll ¥Zl'L
GL6'LOL 6LS'EL LLE'EL G/8'%l ¥E2's1 €LL'%L 02e'sl
9 L'l 8L 8L Ll Ll Ll
182'S 8¥8'E 689 €1/ 8z8 99/ 6.
0L €01 8L Lz L 1z Ze
Ly 0s 6 6 i 8 0z
%€ %L % %1 %z Yl %L
48 18 e (074 zZ 8 2
%0L %29 %29 %65 %G8 %29 %19
LG8'L ¥65 64 gLl Z51 LLL BEL
80L'ZI 99e'z St rileid 605 £Gt 8S+
0.%'2 0zz'L £ze 8LZ 8¥z FasTA 6.2
951'vZ 269'9 02Z'L 86€°L Sot'L 90¢g'L 69E'L
ajeq 31Va-0L 0Z-AON 0Z-120 0z-deg 0zg-bny oz-inp
0} 02/61 HVIA
AdiseTq

INNIATY LOVHINOD OVS
3NNIATY XOg3HY DS
HNOH ¥3d 1500
A ¥3d LS00
HIONISSYd ¥Ad 180D
(aur A10 €S 0] A19 4opEWY)
1800 9ONILYHFHO
FTN H3d YIDNISSVd
ST INNIATH-NON 3T1DIHIA
ST 3DIAMIS FTDIHIA
HNOH ¥3d YIONISSYd
SYNOH 30IAYAS I1DIHIA
s3yIg
HLNOA%
HLNOA
a37avsIa/ SHOINISY%
dIYHOTIIHM
a37avsia
SHOIN3S
SHIONISSYA
31LN0OY OLNINVHIOVS
OlLYY X08934vd TV.LOL
SIS ONISILHIANGY
ANNIAFE X083V ¥va/aLNod aIxi4

ANN3AIY
HNOH ¥3d 150D

I ¥3d 1809
YIDNIASSYd H3d 1SOD
(s1s09 Buneiado) SASNIAXT ATHLNOW
S1S02
I H3d HIDONISSYI
S3TN INNIAIY-NON I19IHIA
SATW IDIAYTS IT1DIHIA
HNOH H3d Y3IONISSYd
SHNOH J0IAYIS ITDIHIA
SAVO IDIAYIS TV.LOL
SNOILYY3dO
S3avig
HLNOA%
H1NOA
a378vsIa / SHOINIS%
HIVHOIIIHM
aIiavsia
SHOINAS

SYIDNISSVd ¥va 2 3.N0H azxId
dVQ/3LN0Y gaxid-diHsy3a

0202 ¥39N3IAON
AUVININNS IONVINYO4Y3d



10:57 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

12/31/20 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2020

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

11100 - 8786 WF Checking - Operating

11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve
11220 - Building Reserve
11230 - Equipment Reserve
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res - Other

Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res

11300 - 8302 Welis Fargo Savings-Grants
10700 - SGR Funds
10725 - LCTOP Operating Funds
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants - Other

Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
11400 - Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
11505 - UMPQUA Checking AR
12005 - Sac Contract Receivable
12015 - State of GR Receivable
12020 - LCTOP from ACTC

Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND
15200 - BUILDING
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE

* 15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT

15350 - Bus Equipment
15400 - VEHICLES

16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
19000 - Deferred Outflow Pension

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Nov 30, 20

79,293.43

620,143.74
116,972.57
03,053.40
24.57

731,094.28

(1,618.27)
75,033.00
18,530.35

91,945.08
350.68

902,683.47

12,000.00

3,003.70
24,869.70
85,801.00

125,764.40
24,784.17

1,053,232.04

254,026.00
2,310,105.43

36,033.82
260,153.33

296,187.15

23,086.01
2,417,515.59

(2,648,656.00)

2,663,164.18

318,551.00

318,551.00

4,024,947.22




%905 ZL'1ee'soL- 00°008'0¥E 88'896°2/1 S1I4INTF - 00015 10,
%661 #1002 00°008° £6°'86F SLIJINIF ¥IHLO - 05916
%8"0F #6°99¢€'2- 00000t 90'¢ea’L MOTIV STHLOTI MUOMWSIWHOLIND - 009LS
%L 66'CER'S- 0070086 10°999 JONVHNSNI LNFWACTININN - 0Sh1LS
%z Ti 8L 8FF - 00°002'2 ZZLST'E FONVUNSNI ALINEVYSIO - 02FLS
%EFE 005083t~ 0000062 00°'56L°9Z SNI dNOD SHIMHOM - 05ELS
%0"EY LL 8- 00°00Z°L 68'G15 NV1d NOISIA - 00E1S
%068 10°166°E- 00006t £6'806°L NV1d TvLN3a - 092LS
%l Ly Z1'500'vE- 00°000'85 28'¥68'ET Nv1d TVDIQ3N - 00215
%E G £0'EZRLG- 00°009'59L 16'9/1'g0L {su3dieD) NV 1d NOISNId - 05LLS
%8Gt L9 LLL G- 00°00%°Z) 682G VI - 00LLS
S1143IN39 - 000)S
%GeP 96°902'681- 00°004°1L58 ¥0°c6E'29g Hoav - 0L00S felo)
%0'8p 60'879'0G- 00° 000601 L6'LSEZE STOVM ? STIYVIVS HAHLO - 00505
%L 0b G0'666°/Z1- 00°00£°ELZ 56'002'6% SADYM JALLVULSININGY - 00105
%L Gt YT L ¥h'66- 00°000°181L 9/°855°18 SAOVM S3LLITIOVA 3 LNV - 00£0S
%G'LZ 50'528'95- 0000082 SEVIV LT UYQd - STOYM 2 SARIVIVS - 00205
%6 FF £6°069'epL- 007000042 L0zl NOY paxtd - SIDYM ® SAYIVS - 00L0S
HOgvY - 01005
esuadxg
%GZE 00°Z2E660° L- 00'699°2Z9°L 00 2¥8'825 1joid ssoug
%G°ZE 00°ZZE'860°L- 00'699'£29°L 00°L¥E'828 slwooy| [gjoL
%9PE OF FoY° L Z6- 00°'692'30¥ 1 S PL6'98Y SANNIATY DONILYYIJO-NON - 000Z¥ [elol
PR 1sa18ju] - 00 LYY
£L7256'L SLNIWISUNTWIFN ® SANNITY - 000bY
%L Fe 00'GZZ'FG- 0070002, 00'cL2'lL LOVHINOD ONISILYIAAY - 00STH
%0°0 00'86L‘Eri- 00852 'er 000 AujiqoW papuedxg gLES - novey
%0°0 00°289°602- 00489602 000 19V STUVD LIES - 0152F
%00 00'565°082- 0U'S65'0EE 000 souepsissy SuneledQ LLES - 00sEY
%02 L1158 - 00°€Z2'ss £2°1L8'6 sSpung 49s - 05z
%819 P9 LES'6EZ- 00°€20'Z29 9¢°L1L'Z8E (41 1)aNnd dSNVAL Tv30T - 0012
%0001 000 00°££0°G, 00°g£0'/ spung Bunesedo dO1o1 - 0sgLb
SANNIATH ONLLVHIJO-NON - 000ZP
%678 PeLeg' L )- 00°00£'612 O ZEY' LY INNIATH DNLLYHIO - 000L¥ [B10]
%62 £6°GL0°09- 00°000's8 LO0P86'v2 LOVHINOD'ANTIS OLNIWVHOVS - 00E Ly
%69¢ 10'199°6- 00°'00E'SL 66'9€9'G INNIATY JUYDILSIDOT - 05T LI
Y%ZG £5°0VZ 78 00°000'%E 1e6stL INNIATY FQIN-Y-TVid - 00211
%2°0) L0'¥y8'se- 00°000°G8 £6'550°6 ANNIATY 3LNOY aIXIS - 001y
ANNIAIH DNILYHIO - 000LY
Jwosu]
asuadx3fowooul Azeuipio
18bBpng jo 9, 186png 19A0 ¢ jebipng 0Z AON - [np

SISEg [ENIIOY
0g/LEerL
W 25301

iesA Jo %07 = 6202 YIIINIAON
[enjoy "sA j@Bpng jenuuy
LISNVHL HOAVINY



%SLG 16 LES S 00°000°€EL £0°Zo¥'89 SLSOD ALIMIGVIT ® ALTYNSYD - 0009 e300

%G1S 16 16670- 00°000°€EL £0'Zor'8g SNI IOVINVA ALYIJOUd B ALV - 00105

S1S09 ALMIGYIT ® ALTYNSYD - 00095

%6 L 89°891'ZL- 00°056'cZ ZELBYLL SALLITILN - 000%S IejoL
%928 6E'9SH- 007059 (K= A (sng osweIdes) i4-1M - 00LFS
%0°GE 81'60G'¢- 00°00%°S Zg'068'L FDIANAS UV INTIED - 055F5
%0°g¥ 68°96.°2 00'00E'S LLEPS'E 1INYIINIXVA/SINOH 301440 - 00558
%L eezeL- 00°00L'Z 81°9/8 JINMILNIFYTINTD LISNVHL - 0SHPS
%2718 B 9VZ- 000002 LGESL'L I9d-UILNID LISNVHL - 00¥+S
%212 60°804- 00°005'Z L8 L64"L FUYOHIMISATLYMALD LISNVHL - GOSPS
%G9 ¥'028°L- 00°000°z 95621 SV9 TVHNIYN/ZOd- 1V - 00255
%L 8EGLL - 00°000'F ez’ FOVAUVOLITIMIS LTIV 1V - 00 LS

S3ALLLLN - 000%S

%G'GZ £ECBY 781 00°GZ0°SHE 962529 GIWNASNOID $3MddNS ® STVINILYIN - 000€S [e10)
%P 6O Shv6e- 00°058 elegerete $3ITddNS ¢ STYINILYIN ¥THLO - 06255
%E'EOL 90905 00°008 20°90¢') SAAdNS AINIDHINT ¥ ALIIVS - 00485
%6 LE AT A 0o'008°L 15°Y1S S3ddNS 2 WVHD0Hd 43 1LNdINOD - 029SS
%L°Ze 8Z'180°G- 00°00S"2, 52°801'Z (sainyooag ‘sanpayag) ONILNING - 05955
%L 4L 6506 b~ 00°000°9 L'650°L §3rddNns 391440 - 0S5ES
%98 ¥ 168 00'S/6 95'e8 SFTddNS YILNID LISNVHL - 005ES
%0°GE L0°668'¢- 00°000°9 £6°00L°Z S1¥Vd MIVJIH/ANIVIN STLLITIOVS - 05PES
%g'ZE 00°SzZ0's- 00°005'¥ 00521 L ONIMOL - 6295
%b'6g OB 00°00. 96°G0Z SAROSSIDIV TTOIHIAA - 00¥ES
%9°L8 56°066- 00°000°€ S BRrT (selqewnsuo)) SAMANS dOHS - 05285
%G 6E 2G°90L°12- 00°000'SE ar'eee'sl SLHVd HIVdIN-LNIVIA ITIIHIA - 00ESS
%88t 09°09%- 00006 OF'6El $700L * 05285
%90 ¥Lle6°e- 00°000°€ pg'el NOLLVSI¥EN ] - D0ZES
%zl 8471010z~ 00" 000" 22°968'S SFANIL - 0515
%y €568 2LL- 00°000°08 IP0TLZE T1and - 001es

GINNSNOD $AMdNS 2 STYRISLYI - 000SS

%0'6G P8'G8G6°1e- 00°022'aL 91L'¥89'0F S334 Y3SN ? SAJTAYTS - 000ZS [EI0L
%E b LS L0G- 007006 69°86€ 80lAI9g JUBYDIBY ‘Yueq S994 - 0LSZS
%108 FOPES"L- 00°000°8 96°50t'9 STDIANIS HOFL ® TYNOISSIAON - 00928
%6'5 0S'Z65- 00°008 05202 (INRId/FDVISOd)FD0TTY LS00 VSS - 05525
%8085 866122 00°005'% Z0'v8Z'Z WILSAS ALRINDAS ALITIOVA - 00525
%6709 00°595" - 00°000'% 00°GEF'T SADNIAYIS TOHODTY B DY - 0ZFZS
%E'9G 00'0F0'S- 0002511 00°08F'9 S$334 FONVYNILNIVIN TUYMLIOS - 0025
%00 00'05z- 00°0SZ 000 SIDILON WO - 05525
%G1LG 7T 168 00°000°01 81°8FL'S ONILIMLYIN 2 ONISILYTAQY - 00£2S
%070 00°05.- 007052 000 TISNNOD TYOFT - 05225
%9'8p ZE6E5- 00°0S0°L 89°0LG SIDNANAS 1 1OVHINOD - 04128
%8'9g 50°Zer's- 00°00G°LL 667220 SADIAYIS SINYNILNIVIN ALYIJONd - 05125
%6°8. Trrez's- 00°000'6Z 8558461 TDUNOSLNO-AYIAS HOTL FT1DIHIA - 00128

€334 YISN ' SIDIAYIS - 00028

18Bpng jo % 1ebpng JeAQ ¢ 1wbpng 0Z AON - N[
Jeah 1o %01 = 0202 YIIIWIAON siseq [enioay
[enjoy "sA jabpng jenuuy 0ZLERL

LISNVY L HOAVINY WY 25:0L




%9°29 69° 2P 1L 00791 L1 te'Lzsees-
%E6E ¥6'881'602 00'881 Gpe- 90°B69°GEL-
%E'6E b6'88+'602- 00°881'svE 90'669°5E L
%E'BE 76887 '602- 00'88L'ske 80'669'GEL

%0°0G 2289121 00'v8E'SET £ZSLYLLL

%E'9 2Z°90€'99- 006920/ ELZOF'Y

%6 e 06°€L¥ Ge- 00°6E0'6E 0L'LZY'ElL
%e 608 Sz ot0'8EL- 00'9£6'go- §Z'2e0"v0z-
%ZEY S1°6/T'L96- 00°SF9'S69'L STB9L'ZEL
%4'8E 66°LGE" - 00°000°ZL LO8F9'y

%1 °8E 8671682~ 00°000°2L LOGFO'Y
%60 08161 00°008's vlLzog's

%2 €T L4280 00°009 62 Z¥L

%0°ET S6'EG)- 00°002 GOOF

%L 65°82¢- 000081 MLV

%Z' L9 1£°Z61- 000051 89°200'L

%00 00°052- 00°062 000

%00 00°052°2- 000522 00°0

%819 00°69.Z- 00°000° 00°6£Z°1

1ebpng yo %, 1aBpng A0 ¢ 10bpng 0T AON - Inp

aweou[ 19N
awoou] 180 19N
asusdxg J8Uyi0 Jejo)
NOLLYOOTIV NOILVIOIHdIA TVLIIVD - 06000 Je3o],

uopeloaidag jo9|L-antesay des . SZ109
:o:m_om._nmn_.mn__:m_-mtmwmm_dmo - 0SL09
uoneRaideq dinbg-saiasay dey . SZLO9
NOILYIOTTV NOLLVIDINdId TVLIdYD - 00009
asuadx3g 1940
asusdxzgjowoour 18110

awioou| AleujpiQ 19N
ssusdxg (e10)
STVLINIY / SISV - 00066 [EI0L

S[ejusy g seseaT - 00L6S
STVLNIYH / SIASVIT - 00065

(M3aN) SNOANVITIISIN - 0008s 300

SNOSUR|[92SI JBYIO - 0098S

S994 9jB|/Sen|BuUad - Q0SS

S¥23YD PLIDNE/JIIN LOA F1dD - GSeS

S|eHRle R SPUIWSS-ONINIVYL - 00FSS

KWVHD0Yd ALIVS - 00eRs

SONILFIN ¥ TTAVYL - 00285

SNOILJI™OSANS ¥ S3ANG - 95085
(MaN) SNOINVTIIOSIN - 00085

1eah 30 % 0¥ = 020z YITGWIAON
[eNjdYy 'sA 18Bpng jenuuy
1ISNVIL HOaQvIny

siseq [Brindy
0Z/LEfEL
Wy 250l



10:03 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

12131120 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basls December 1 - 30, 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount

23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total
25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement

12/18/2020 EPAY CalPERS 1899375431 3,642.66

12/18/2020 EPAY CalPERS 18998375431 2,432.13

Total 25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement 6.074.79

25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan

12/18/2020 EPAY CalPERS 457 Plan Plan Entity 450-694 930.06

Total 25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 930.08
Total 23001.1 - Payrol! Liabls Total 7,004.85
24020 - Medical

12/30/2020 10173 Blue Shield of California 4404588 4,831.40

12/30/2020 10173 Blue Shield of California 4404588 2,661.06
Total 24020 + Medica! 7,492 48
24021 - Aflac

12/30/2020 10174 AFLAC ENQO2 298,65

12/30/2020 10174 AFLAC ENQO2 92.60
Total 24021 - Aflac 391.25
24030 : Dental Liab

12/30/2020 10175 CoPower (C/O Delta Dental) R29-37765 395.97

12/30/2020 10175 CcPower (C/O Delta Dental) R29-37765 571.07
Total 24030 - Dental Liab 967.04
24040 - Vision Liabl

12/30/202¢ EPAY Wolfpack Insurance Service Inc 111352-0 104.05

12/30/2020 EPAY Wolfpack Insurance Service Inc 111352-0 110.85
Total 24040 - Vision Liabl 214,70

51000 - BEENEFITS
51350 - WORKERS COMP INS

12/30/2020 21100383 CSAC Excess Insurance 1,021.00
12/30/2020 21150138 CSAC Excess Insurance 4,218.00
Total 51350 - WORKERS COMP INS 5,239.00
Total 51000 - BENEFITS 5,239.00

52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES
52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE

12/30/2020 120120 Sutter Creek Car Wash 29.31
12/30/2020 12302020 U.S. BANK Differential 403 3,307.41
Total 52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 3,338.72
52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES

12/30/2020 6808 Alpine Air Conditioning & Heating 108.00
12/30/2020 1170 Moppin Mamas Cleaning Services 480.00
12/30/2020 205831126 Orkin Services of California 87.59
Total 52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 675.59
52170 - CONTRACT IT SERVICES

12/30/2020 910207 Smils Business Products, INC. 95.59
Total 52170 - CONTRACT IT SERVICES 95.59
52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING

12/30/2020 12593222378 CableTime 300.00
12/30/2020 1254222156A CableTime 300.00
12/30/2020 20110041 KVGC 1340 AM 500.00
12/30/2020 28813 Ledger Dispatch 60.00
12/30/2020 12302020 U.S. BANK 60.00
Total 52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 1,220.00

52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES
12/01/2020 TSMAUZ200748 TripSpark 3,060.00



10:03 AM

12/31/20
Accrual Basls

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
December 1 - 30, 2020

Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES 3,060.00
52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES
12/30/2020 20154653 Occupational Health Services 25.00
Total 52420 - DRUG & ALCCHOL SERVICES 25.00
52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-{POSTAGE/PRINT)
12/30/202C AT112020 Amador County General Services ... 33.65
Total 52550 + GSA COST ALLOC-{POSTAGE/PRINT) 33.65
52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES
12/01/2020 11024 Balancing The Books Aug-Nov + Audit 1,073.93
Total 52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 1,073.93
Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 9,520.48
53000 - MATERIALS 8 SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 - FUEL
12/01/2020 679274 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 168.39
12/30/2020 692128 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 2.847.55
12/30/2020 707431 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 3,686.69
Total 53100 - FUEL 6,892.63
§3150 - TIRES
12/30/2020 1-G8186464 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 513.38
12/30/2020 66200285902 Las Schwab Tires 72.00
12/30/2020 832817 Riebes Auto Parts 28.28
Total 53150 - TIRES 613.66
53200 - LUBRICATION
12/30/2020 84798814 Safety Kleen 511.00
12/30/2020 12302020 U.S. BANK 55 Gal Lids 76.04
12/30/2020 12302020 U.S. BANK Drum Covers 38.64
Total 53200 - LUBRICATION 625.68
53300 : VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
12/30/2020 02P477599 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. 39.82
12/30/2020 02P477240 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. 56.39
12/30/2020 02P477566 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. 76.34
12/30/2020 1643216 Capito! Clutch & Brake, Inc. 400,29
12/30/2020 1642393 Capltol Clutch & Brake, Inc. 58.18
1210172020 FA..8081113:01 Delta Truck Center 86.98
12/01/2020 FA008080012:01  Delta Truck Center 215.06
12/30/202Q FA008081324:01  Dalta Truck Center 543.03
12/30/202Q 8360247 Kimball Midwest 52.54
12/30/2020 1402183 Maita Chevrolet 59.20
12/30/2020 1300389 Maita Chevrclet 276.36
12/30/2020 1309335 Maita Chevrolet 253,43
12/30/2020 1398893 Maita Chevrolet 9.91
12/30/2020 1396858 Maita Chevrolet 283.59
12/30/2020 1392266 Maita Chevrolet ©693.24
12/30/2020 837022 Riebes Auto Parts 43.08
12/30/2020 219680 Riebes Auto Parts 22.47
12/30/2020 835717 Riebes Auto Parts 40.52
12/30/2020 178065 Ron BuPratt Ford 142.36
12/30/2020 12302020 U.S. BANK 20a switch 13.77
12/30/2020 12302020 U.S. BANK Toggle switch 10.76
12/30/2020 12302020 U.S. BANK Engine Filter 56.10
12/30/2020 12302020 U.S. BANK Transmission filter 101.94
12/30/2020 12302020 U.5. BANK AC Compressor 330.75
Total 53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 3,866.21
53350 : SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)
12/30/2020 831707 Riebes Auto Parts 211.58
12/30/2020 12302020 U.S. BANK Acetone 11.29
Total 53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 222.87
§3400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES
12/30/2020 12302020 U.8. BANK GPS unit new bus 166.14



10:03 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

12/31/20 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basls December 1 - 30, 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount

Total 53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES 166.14
53425 - TOWING
12/30/2020 12302020 U.S, BANK 505 465.00
Total 53425 - TOWING 465.00
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
12/30/2020 121420 Amadaor Transit - Petty Cash 34.85
12/30/2020 EPAY Lowe's 139.61
12/30/2020 357 Sierra Janitorial Supply 73.22
12/30/2020 1148 Slerra Janitorial Supply 29.65
Total 53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 277.33
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
12/30/2020 111920 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 24.71
12/01/2020 8080326302 Staples Advantage 43.61
12/30/2020 12302020 U.S. BANK Dell Battery 101.49
12/30/2020 12302020 U.S. BANK 183.18
12/30/2020 12302020 U.S. BANK 47.26
12/30/2020 12302020 U.S. BANK 26.32
12/30/2020 12302020 U.S. BANK 108.85
Total 53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 533.22
$53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES
12/30/2020 02p477840 A-Z Bus Salss, Inc. *BUS SHIELDS 3,506.20
12/30/2020 02P477803 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. *BUS SHIELDS 5,400.27
12/30/2020 cajac39853 Fastenal *MASKS,GLOVES,DIS WIPES 598,38
Total 53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES 9,513.85

Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 22,876.59

54000 - UTILITIES
54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE
12/30/2020 EPAY Amador Water Agency 73.79
12/30/2020 EPAY Amador Water Agency 110.67
Total 54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 184.48
54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB
12/30/2020 ERPAY Amador Water Agency 255.47
12/30/2020 123120 City of Sulter Cresk "{'1 .39
Total 54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 326.86
54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE
12/01/2020 EPAY P.G&E. 50.10
12/30/2020 epay P.G.&E. 145.29
Total 54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE 195.39
54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET
12/30/2020 EPAY Comcast 205.11
Total 54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET 205.11
54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET
12/30/2020 EPAY Comcast

Total 54500 - QFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET

54700 - Wi-Fi (Sacramento Bus)
12/30/2020 9860460987 Verizon Wireless

Total 54700 - Wi-Fi (Sacrameanto Bus)
Total 54003 - UTILITIES

58000 - MISCELLANEGUS (NEW)
58450 - CDL! DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks
12/30/2020 611333 Amador Translt - Petty Cash

Total 58450 - COL/ DOT MED/BKGrnd Checks

§8500 - Penalties/Late Fees
12/30/2020 093020 Hunt & Sons, Ine.

M.80SA

§514.43

514.43

4513
45.13

1,471.38

100.00

100.00

20.07



10:03 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

12131/20 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis December 1 - 30, 2020
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 58500 + Penalties/l.ate Fees 29.07
Total 58000 - MISCELLANEOUS {NEW) 129,07

59000 - LEASES / RENTALS
59100 - Leases & Rentals

12/30/2020 33813 Amador County Ajrport 25.00
12/30/2020 epay Smile (Copier) 117.51
12/30/2020 epay Smile (Copler} 270.39
Total 58100  Leases & Rentals 412.90
Total 59000 - LEASES / RENTALS 412.90

60000 - CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION
60125 - Cap.Reserve-Equip.Depreciation

12/30/2020 12302020 U.S8. BANK Blower 301,85

Total 60125 - Cap.Reserve-Equip.Depreciation 301.65
Total 80000  CAPITAL DEPRECIATION ALLOCATION ' 301.65
60700 - State of Good Repair Expenses

12/01/2020 769775 GpsTrackit GPS fees 12/20-12/21 4,785.72

12/01/2020 070641 TeamTak Network Radio Fees 24 months 14,553.60
Total 60700 - State of Good Repair Expenses 19,338.32

TOTAL 75,360.69




